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Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Fahey and Members of the City Council 
 
THROUGH: Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
 
FROM: Richard Gill, Director of Parks and Recreation 
   
DATE: June 21, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of a Marketing Plan for Manhattan Beach Parks and Recreation 

Department Programs and Activities 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the Marketing Plan for the Manhattan Beach 
Parks and Recreation Department programs and activities and authorize the City Manager to 
negotiate an agreement with the Blu Moon Marketing Corporation. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 
If the attached marketing plan is approved, there is a potential for additional revenue to be raised 
through the sponsorship of City recreation programs up to approximately $276,000. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Manhattan Beach Department of Parks and Recreation provides a variety of programs, 
activities and special events for the residents of Manhattan Beach throughout the year.  Several 
events and programs are very popular, attract large crowds and have the potential to attract large 
sponsorships.  In the past, the department has only been able to attract small local donors for its 
programs except for the annual arts festival, where the department hired a consultant to secure 
sponsorships up to $60,000.  The former marketing consultant for the department quit last January 
to pursue other employment.  With the loss of the former marketing consultant, staff issued an RFP 
for the marketing of all of its programs.  As a result, Blu Moon Marketing Group was hired to 
develop a marketing plan for the department. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Attached is a comprehensive marketing plan for the department’s recreation programs, coordinated 
by the Blu Moon Marketing Group.  The comprehensive plan is divided into three components.  
The first section is a comprehensive inventory of all of the department’s existing programs.  The 
second section organizes each of the existing programs into sponsorship packages with the existing 
advertising and types of recognitions currently in practice.  The last section identifies a) new 
support opportunities, b) potential additions to existing recognitions opportunities, and c) new 
recognitions opportunities. 
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The new sponsorship package opportunities for corporate partners is estimated to have the potential 
to bring in approximately $276,000 in additional sponsorship revenue for the City. 
 
Staff is aware of the concern for over commercialization as was the Blu Moon Marketing Group 
(one of the partners is a Manhattan Beach resident).  The types of new recognitions and 
opportunities proposed are fairly discreet and sensitive to the community’s concerns for over 
commercialization.   
 
Staff believes that if it is the Council’s intention to increase revenue for the Recreation Department, 
the attached proposal with Blu Moon is essential to achieving the goal.  The Parks and Recreation 
Department has been very creative over the last several years in creating more opportunities to 
increase revenue.  However, we are at a point where we feel we have reached our limits as to what 
we can do without increasing donor and sponsor revenue.  As Council is aware, fees for facility 
reservations and class registration were recently raised to their maximum limits.  Additionally, 
class registrations have leveled off over the last two years.  Also, as noted in another agenda item 
for Tuesday’s Council Meeting, the department has provided a staff report detailing the loss of our 
former event coordinator and fundraiser for the Arts Festival.  This event alone has raised between 
$22,000 and $65,000 through sponsorships to help defray the costs of the Festival.   
 
Therefore, staff believes that without new revenue sources such as those outlined in the proposal, 
we are pretty much at our limit raising revenue for the department. Staff requests that the City 
Council review and discuss the attached proposal; accept the presentation by the Blu Moon 
Marketing Group during Tuesday night’s meeting and authorize the City Manager to negotiate and 
execute an agreement with the marketing firm. 
 
Attachments: A. Cover letter from Blu Moon 
  B. Proposal 
  C. Summary of new opportunities 
 

 










































































